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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:18 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 2137 Nortonia Ave update 

Ok, thanks. 

 

 

Matt Dornfeld 

DSI - Case Manager 

375 Jackson St 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-1902 

F: 651-266-1919 

matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

    

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

 

“DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public 

health and safety for all.” 

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 9:09 AM 

To: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 

Subject: RE: 2137 Nortonia Ave update  

 

Marcia says to grant the appeal and close the VB file. 

 

Mai 

 

From: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 7:58 AM 

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Singerhouse, Rich (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: 2137 Nortonia Ave update  

 

Good morning. 

Per your ruling in last week’s Hearing, Inspector Singerhouse and I met Mr. Bassy-Black at the property yesterday 

morning at 10am. The interior of the house is fully furnished, clean and there were no life safety issues. The exterior of 

the house is in fair/good condition and the property area is maintained. Please advise how you would like us to proceed 

with the VB file. 

Thank you. 

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

 


